


SITING AND RELATED STRUCTURES:

Located in a part residential and professional office area. The
A.A. Brant House is situated on a high bluff overlooking the Toms River.

SURROUNDING ENVIRONMENT: Open Space [ ] Woodland [ ] Scattered Buildings [ ]
Suburban [ ] Urban [ ] Residential fx] Agricultural [ ] Industrial [ ]
Downtown Commercial [ ] Highway Commercial [ ] Other [ ]

SIGNIFICANCE:

Joseph A. Pharo of Barnegat, a local builder, built this house for
Edward Taylor at the same time that he built the Mott House and the Francis
House on East Water Street. The Taylor heirs sold the house to Julia A.
Hanington of Brooklyn, N.Y. in 1882, She and her son Robert were artists
who painted many river scenes in and around Toms River. Robert built the
studio in back of the house which connected with the carriage house.

The house was sold to A.A. Brant, a local banker and coal and lumber
merchant in 1899. The house was again sold to another artist, Florence A.
Chalfont of Philadelphia in 1927 who used the studio until her heirs sold
it to Harry C. Shinn who converted the studio into an engineering office
in 1934.

The most significant period of this house was during the occupancy of
the artists, however, the prominance of A.A. Brant, in local affairs, has
tended to give the house his name.

PHYSICAL CONDITION: Excellent [ ] Good [X] Fair [ ] Poor [ ]

REGISTER ELIGIBILITY: Yes [ ] Possible [ ] No [ ] As part of district [Xi
THREATS TO STRUCTURE: Roads [ ] Development [X] Zoning [ ] Deterioration | ]
No Threat [ ] Other [ ]

COMMENTS:

The Kengeter's who purchased the house in 1978, have done a
commendable job in restoring the house, even though they used aluminum
siding. They have preserved the house and are in the process of restoring
the sloping grounds to Water Street which runs along the river's edge.

The preservation of this house is restoring the river front concept
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